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Kim Tadleck 8004323622 (02/706) 01/08/2019 03:53:47 PM

Kim Tadlock

R e — L

From:; faxfinder@capitolservices.cam

Sent: Friday, January 04, 2019 3:01 PM

To: Kim Tadlock

Subject: FaxFinder Fax Notification: Successfully sent fax to 850-617-6383 ©

Attachments: fax_outbound_850-617-6383_20190104_140114_00001 DZ?-OODfop f "% e
et .y ER
i’:g‘-"'-j- }. ',""’\ Y

I /A

Create Time: 01/04/2019 01:33:42 PM ROYIN T

Schedule Time: 01/04/2015 02:01:14 PM oy g *

State: sent (G.’-ff"-'. "3\

Schedule Message: Successfully sent fax ‘f;-::“

Hangup code: 0 B

Try #:3

Username: admin

Sender name: Kim Tadlock

Sender email: ktadlock@capitolservices.com Sender phone: 855-498-5500 Sender fax: 800-432-3622 Sender org: Capitol
Services, Inc.

Subject:

Max tries: 5

Try interval: 600

Priority: 3 e THIS WAS FAXED ON 1/4/19, BUT

Pages:5

Recipient fax: 850-617-6383 WE CALLED AND WAS ADVISED TH'S
oot o WAS NEVER RECEIVED. PLEASE FILE
Recipient org: FL SOS AND GIVE 1/4/19 AS THE FILE DATE******

Use cover page: true
Receipt: always

Print receipt: never

Print receipt printer:

Print receipt first page: false
Fax Page Size: auto



Kim Tadlock 80042323622 (04 /086) 01/08(&(‘9]0%0%%%:535 M

APPLICATION BY FOREIGN LIMITED PARTNERSHIP OR
LIMITED LIABILITY LIMITED PARTNERSHIP
TO TRANSACT BUSINESS [N FLORIDA

| 29SC Calals 2 LP

(Namw of Linited Partnership or Limited Lisbility Limted Partoership, which st indade suffix)
Acceprable Limited Partnership silfives: Umited Partnership, Limited, L.P., LP, or Lid.
Acceptoble Limited {.labllity Limited Partnership sigftves: Liited Liabitity Limited Parinership, 1.1 P or LLLP.

17 name unavalleble, game under which the limited partnecship or limited Hability [mmited partnershiy proposcs 10 reglster to trausact
business In Florlda; must conlain acceptable suffix.

, Delaware 3.01/03/2019 )
State or Country of Foromtien Date of Fornation e 1;; :
4, Federal Employer 1dentifiention Number: *'; ~1 i‘ '::"'
5. Name of Registered Agent for Serviee of Process and Florkis Street Address: i{‘;'?-, 3 'r‘\;".
= 3
Capitol Corporate Servicas, Inc, e & o
- ~i1 -
515 East Park Avenue 2nd FI Y, *
o5 %
Tallahassee, FL 32301 z-. ¢

6. | hereby ncoex the ggpolntment as registered agent and agree o ocl in this cepacity. | firther agree e comply with the prov;?!’ans
of all statufes relative to the proper and complete performance of my dutles, and | om ﬂru:.’fﬁwr with and ng:rpr the obﬂgml%n.r ﬁfa ‘

wmy position af reglstered agent. Peggy Calder, Asst. Secretary on bé i
= 2 £ /,_/é:, aof Eapltol Corporate Services, Inc.

v Signature of Registered Agent

7. Princlpal Otfice: %. Malling Address:
343 W. Erle St, Suite 300 343 w. Erle St, Sulte 300
Chicago, IL 60654 Chicago, L 60654

9. [flimlted parioership o o Umited liabUity Hiited partnersbip, check box.[ ]

10, Name, principn) office address, and mniling #ddress of cach geseral partner:

Naome of Creneral Partner: Calais 2 GP LLC Neme of Lieneral Pariner:
Street Address: 343 W. Erie St, Sulle 300 Street Address:
-~
Chicago, L 60654 mia- IS¢

Mailing Addiess: Mailing Addresy:
Mume of Gerrerol Pavtner: Name of General Partner:
Strect Address: Steet Address:
Mclling Address: Mailing Addroess:

Page 1 of 2
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Kim Tadleock BQ043236132 (05/06) 01/08/204}1 450500455

Name of Ceueial Partner: Mame af Uenaral Partier:
Stroet Addroe: Steel Address:
Matling Address: Malling Address:

11. Effective date, (f other than the date of filing: .
(Efective date cannot be prior 10 nor imore 90 cerys after the dete thls document Is filed by the IFloridn Departnant of Stuie.)
Note: 1f Ihe date inserted I this block does nol neet the applicable stanutory Ming requirements, thia date will not be Tisted as the
document's e:fective dote on the Departnent of State’s recuards.

- —
12, Atched is o certilicate of existonce duly athenticated, not mere thah 90 duyy prior o L delivery of thiz application 1o the [T
Florida Department of State, by the Seretery of State or other pflicial having custody ol the entity's vecords In the jurisifiction umtjm;

the lmw of which it is organized. "L;-_'x‘- . 1‘ :’
Sigred this 3rd day of JaNuary 20 18 Vi S e
Dt g Y v
///Kf/ AT
ﬁlﬁli‘nre of & genernl partoer ’;1 (f'. d.? "
. L Fon Joft
The individual signing this document atTirms that the facts Stated herein me wue and the individupl is aware that false informalten > d(}\
submiled in o document 1o the Depatunen of Stale constitutes o hird degres Telony as previded for Ins.817.155,F.8, 6
3-
Tillng Fees: §1,000.60 ($963 Flllng Pes and 535 Registered Agent Fes}
Certified Copy (optional): §52.50
Certificate of Stutua (optional): $8.75
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Kim Tadlock B0D4323622 (6706} 01/08/2019 ﬁfga&daatiggf)?,

Delaware

The First State

I, JEFFREY N. BULLOCK, SECRETARY OF STATE OF TEE STATE OF
DELANARE, DO HEREBY CERTIFY "29SC CALAIS 2 LP" IS DULY FORMED UNLER
TEE LANS OF THE STATE OF DELANARE AND IS IN GOOD STANDING AND EAS A
LEGAL EXISTENCE 90 FAR AS THE RECORDS OF THIS OFFICE SHOW, AS OF
THE FOURTH DAY OF JANUARY, A.D. 2019,

AND I DO HEREBY FURTHER CERTIFY THAT THE SAID "29SC CALAIS 2
IP" NAS FORMED ON THE THIRD DAY OF JANUARY, A.D. 2019.

AND I DO HEREBY FURTHER CERTIFY TEAT THE ANNUAL TAXES HAVE BERN

ASSESSED TO DATE.

Authentication: 202018550
Date: 01-04-18

7221792 8300
SR# 20190061615
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